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May 27", 2016

Mr. Brad Lange
Village Administrator
Village of Allouez
1900 Libal Street
Green Bay, Wi 54301

Dear Mr. Lange

Multimedia Communications and Engineering, Inc. (MC&E) has completed its analysis of the Bids received for the Village of
Allouez to BCCAN Fiber Optic Connection Project — Labor Request for Bid.

Labor Bid Pricing Summary

6.02 Duct 6.03 Cable
Labor Bidder Installation Price | Installation Price Grand Total Bid Bond
Holtger Bros., Inc. DePere, Wi $11,675.00 $3,990.00 $15,665.00 X
Meyer Services, Appleton, WI $8,800.00 $7,800.00 $16,600.00 NO
Elexco, Seymour, WI $12,070.00 $4,995.00 $17,065.00 X

Summary of Bid Analysis
All but one of the above Bidders submitted Bids that are in compliance with the Bidding Requirements and Technical

Guidelines of the Bidding Documents. The only Bid not in compliance was the Meyer Services Bid that was without a Bid
Bond.

Recommendation

Based on the analysis of the above Bidders’ Responses, it is recommended that the Labor with Associated Materials be
awarded to the Low Bidder; Holtger Bros., Inc. 900 Main Ave DePere, Wl 54115 for the amount of $15,665.00.

MC&E has checked the references and verified that Holtger Bros., Inc. possesses the abilities to complete the project as
defined in the bidding documents for the amount included in their response.

If you have any questions about this project and the bid responses please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

Dan Becker

Fiber Optic Network Design Specialist
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